Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: . .

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 12:36 PM
To: Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)
Subject: Re: glutaraldehyde guidance
Attachments: NIOSH glut review 3 09.doc

NIOSH glut review
3 09.doc (14... .
Diane,

Sorry for the delay concerning the glutaraldehyde guidance. Here are my comments. Please don't
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Thank you for the opportunity to review.

Thank you,

On Fri, March 13, 2009 2:50 pm, Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID) wrote:
> That would be great. Thank you very much and have a good weekend.

>

>

> ----- Orininal Message -----
> From: '

> To: Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)
> Sent: Fri Mar 13 15:47:33 2009
> Subject: Re: glutaraldehyde guidance

>

> | looked at it today. Can review again and send comments on Monday.
> Does

> that work?

>

> On Fri, March 13, 2009 2:16 pm, Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID) wrote:
>> -we would still love to have your comments. Do you think it
>> will be long before you can review it ?

>>

>>

>> aenee Original Messaae -----

>> From:

>> To: Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

>> Sent: Fri Mar 13 15:06:18 2009

>> Subject: glutaraldehyde guidance

>>

>> Dear Diane,

>>

>> | have received the Glutaraldehyde dvd for peer review and just
>> realized that | missed the deadline for comments. Are you still
>> interested in receiving comments?

>>




>> | am very sorry.
>>
>> Thank you,

vVVVY




NIOSH DVD Comments
Working Safely with Glutaraldehyde: A Guide for Health Care Workers

Overall
Is there consistency throughout the product?
| thought that the overall presentation was very consistent in language, tone and content.

Please comment on how accurately and clearly the information is presented.

As a lay person, | do not believe | am qualified to comment on the accuracy of the content, but |
believe that the information is very clearly stated in the DVD.

Assess the organization of modules and provide comment.

| thought that the modules were well organized. If | were to change one thing, | think | would
move the Personal Protective Equipment for use with Glutaraldehyde to the front of the DVD.
(prevention of injury first.)

Content

Is there information that is confusing or inaccurate?

| did not find any part of the DVD confusing. | am not qualified to comment on accuracy.

Is there information which should be omitted?

| do not think there was anything that should be omitted.

Is the concise format adequate and is the guidance complete?



In my opinion, there should be more information included concerning the potential health
impacts associated with the different types of glutaraldehyde exposures and why specific
prevention techniques are appropriate.

Conclusions
Does the product provide clear guidance which can be readily understood and implemented?
The steps provided for appropriate use of glutaraldehyde easy to understand and seemed as if

easy to follow. See comment above concerning more information regarding importance of
providing more information about prevention and the importance of prevention.



